
Filing # 27147225 E-Filed 05/1 1/2015 04:45:04 PM

Exhibit 49_C

***ELECTRONICALLY FILED 5/11/2015 4:44:46 PM: KEN BURKE, CLERK OF THE CIRCUIT COURT, PINELLAS COUNTY***



Forwarded conversation
Subject: address
__..._---.--——__..-..---......

From: Tony Burton <tburton buchwald.c0m>

Date: Thu, Sep 27, 2012 at 2:36 PM
To: ”A.J. Daulerio” <adaulerio mail.com>

Hi AJ

I have a client that has a very significant DVD they want to send you.

But they are asking to mail it t0 you for anonymity pulposes.

Can you provide me With an addreSs 0r PO Box you can send me?

Don Buchwald & Associates, Inc.

Tony D. Burton
I

Broadcastfllnscripted Agent

10 East 44'" Street 4‘" Floor] New York, NY 10017
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Tel: 212634-8384
1

Twitter: @agentTDB

From: AJ. Daulerio <adaulerio mai1.com>
Date: Thu, Sep 27, 2012 at 2:40 PM
T0: Tony Burton <tbuflon buchwald.com>

Can you elaborate at all?

AJ ‘ Daulerio

Editor—In—Chief

Gawker.com
21 0 Elizabeth Street, 4th Fl.

NY, NY 10012

PH: 911854—3630

--.-——-....._..

From: Tony Burton <tburton buchwald.com>
Date: Thu, Sep 2?, 2012 at 2:44 PM
T0: "AJ. Daulerio" <adaulerio ai1.c0m>

lean call you

From: AJ. DauIerio [mailto:adauleriongail.com]

Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 2:41 PM
To: Tom; Burton

Subject: Re: address

Can you elaborate at all?

On Thu, Sop 27, 2012 at 2:36 PM, Tony Burton <tburton@buchwald.com> wrote:
I

Hi AJ

I have a client that has a very significant DVD they want to send you.

But they are asking t0 mail it t0 you for anonymity purposes.

CONFIDENTIAL

AJD 002_C



Can you provide me with an address or PO Box you can send me?

Don Buchwald & Associates, Inc.

Tony I). Burton
I

Broadcasthnscripted Agent

10 East 44‘“ Street 4‘“ Floorl New York, NY 1001 7

Tel: 212634-8384
1

Twitter: @agentTDB

AJ. Daulerio

Editor-In-Chief

Gawker.com
210 Elizabeth Street, 4th F1.

NY, NY I 00 12

PH: 917—854-3630

From: A.J. Daulerio <adaulefig@gmail.com>
Date: Thu, Sep 27, 2012 at 2:45 PM
T0: Tony Burton <tburton buchwald.com>

C001.

917-854—3630

From: Tony Burton <tburton buchwald.com>
Date: Thu, Sep 2?, 2012 at 2:4? PM
To: "AJ. Daulerio" <adaulerio mai1.com>

Just got your voicemail
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Frame Ad. Daulerin [maiktazgflaylgfianmgil.gum]
Sent: Thursday. September 2?, 2012 2:45 PM

From: AJ. Dauleria “Ladaulet‘igém‘lnaiLeon 1-"

Date: 'I‘hm Sop 2?, 2012 at 2254 I’M '

T01 Tony Burton cit}:1utmniéalmélma,Idmm?-

'1‘ricd calling yam back. Hit me again

From: An], Daulcrio *ziadmfletio§£iggnmil.comfi‘

Date: Thu, Sap 275 2012 at 2:57 I‘M

To; Tony Human *Ltbmmngélzbuchwaldscan 3::

Mail to:

AJ. Daulcrio cfo Gawkcr
3210 Elizabeth Street, 4th £1ch

NV,Ny H3012

Frmn: ”l‘ony Burton fitbumngé}b11cl1wald.con f-‘v

Date: Thu, Sc}: 27, 2012 at 3:09 PM
Tn: ”Al. Dammit)” *izumuleri(:{Ziggn‘lai1.6mm}

Thank you

From; AJ. Daulerio [mailtoz
"

a1

Sent: Thursday, September 2?, 2012 2:58 PM

From: Tony Bm‘trm -‘:th‘ur*lon{2¥>buchwald.cnm‘.=-

Date: '1‘ue, Oct 2, 2012 at 9:42 AM
To: "AJ. Daulcrio" 'x-Tadau[criogéigggnaimon 7::

Hey AJ

Did you get your package?
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From: AJ. Daulerio [mailto:adauleriflgmgil.gom]

Sent: Thursday, September 2?, 2012 2:58 PM

From: AJ. Daulerio <adauleri0 ai1.com>

Date: Wed, Oct 3, 2012 at 12:29 AM
T0: Tony Burton <tburton_@buchwald.com>

Hey Tony -— yes. Sorry didn’t get back to you sooner I've been traveling.

From: Tony Burton <tburton buchwald.com>
Date: Wed, Oct 3, 2012 at 6:52 AM
To: “AJ. Daulerio" <adaulerio mail.com>

No problem.

Ihear there’s a second DVD of the same but has more racist comments by Hogan.

Regards,

Tony

Tony D. Burton

Talent Agent
212-634-8384

From: Tony Bufton <tbut‘t0n buchwald.com>
Date: Wed, Oct 3, 2012 at 11:01 AM
T0: “AJ. Daulen'o" <adaulerio mail.com>

However you say you want to got it. A1] l know is it was sent to you anonymously.
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Work for you?

From: AJ. Daulerio [mailto:adaulerio@gm§il,gom]

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 11:00 AM

From: AJ. Daulerio <adauleri0 ail.com>

Date: Wed, Oct 3, 2012 at 11:20 AM
T0: Tony Burton <tburton buchwaldaomb

Totally.
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What’s the status of this going "public" at this point? Was going to try to get something up tomorrow.

From: Tony Burton <tburton buchwald.com>
Date: Wed, Oct 3, 2012 at 11:20 AM
To: "AJ. Daulerio" <adaulerio ail.com>

Where can I call you?

From: A], Daulerio [mailto:adauleriflgmail.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 11:20 AM

From: AJ. Daulerio <adauleri0 maj1.com>

Date: Wed, Oct 3, 2012 at 11:21 AM
To: Tony Burton <tbmton buchwald.c0m>

9 l 7—854-3630

AJ. Daulerio

Editor—In-Chief

Gawker.com
21 0 Elizabeth Street, 4th Fl.

NY, NY 10012

PH: 917-854-3630
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